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" TRP RATING
Week 11'19 GRP: 09-03-19 to 15-03-19

Channel Name

.| GRP (Gross Rating Point)

Sun TV 1044
Zee Tamil 622
Star Vijay 605
Sun Life 120
Kalaignar TV 97 >
Polimer News 72.63
Colors Tamil 69
Polimer o2
Puthiya Thalaimurai Tv 46.63
| Sun News 42.67
Thanthi Tv 39.86
News 7 Tamil 34.33
Raj TV 27
Jaya TV 23
News 18 Tamil 22.66
Sathiyam Tv 1336
Seithigal 10.67
Cauvery News 5.91
Jaya Plus 5.46
Malai Murasu 5.38
Raj News 1.69




ELEGANT CHENNAI 3:25 PM (0 minutes ago)

to me

-~ Original Message ~—-

From: Selva

To: eiegantchennai@gmait.com

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 1:57 PM

Subject: Fwd: Rating ; puthiya thalamural last week

Subject: Rating ; puthiya thalamurai Jast week

Dear Sir,

Good Morning

BARCPTTVNO : 2 :
Wk 11'19 GRP; 09-03-19 to 15-03-19
PTTv-46.63

Polimer News - 72.63

Sun News - 42,67

Thanthi Tv- 39.86

News 7 Tamil -34.33

News 18 Tamil - 22.66

Sathiyam Tv -13.35

Selthigal -10.67

Cauvery News - 5,91

Jaya Plus - 5.46

Malai Murasu - 5,38

Raj News -1.69

Over All Genre -301.24

Thank you

Selvakumar k

9884702000



Fw: VIEWERSHIP DATA - BARC - WEEK 11 '19 ( Top Programmes)

Inboxx

ELEGANT CHENNAT 443 PM (9 minutes ago)

to me

-—- Original Message ——

From: RAMESH R

To: elegantchennai@amail.com ; santhosh.pradheep@gmail.com

Cc: Senthilkurﬁar P

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 4:11 PM

Subject: VIEWERSHIP DATA - BARC - WEEK 11 '19 ( Top Programmes)

Dear All, Lo s

Please find attached the individual level programme viewership as per BARC for TN
market for weel 11’19

TN { URBAN + RURAL) TN URBAN
Cehiais Week | Week | Week | Week haials Week | Week | Week | Week
10 11 10 11 . 10 11 10 11
Zee Tamil 574 | 622 21.3% | 23.4% Zee Tamil | 568 609

1089

Sun TY 1066 | 1044

AD

Colors

Tamil 78 Tamil 83 70 2.9%| 2.5%
Sun Life 108 120 40%]| 45% Sun Life 102 121 | 3.6% | 4.3%
Polimer 50 52| 1.9%| 2.0% Polimer 62 60| 2.2%| 2.1%
Jaya TV | 24 23{ 09% | 09% JayaTV 29 29 1.0% | 1.0%
Raj TV 26| 27 1.0% 1.0% Raj Ty 34 35 1.2% ] 1.3%
Kalai; Kalaignar
ol 108| 97| z9%m| 3% v 105| 101)| 37%| 3.6%

WITH REGARDS
Ramesh R

Senior Manager-Sales
72990 30529 /8939844162



